
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Schools Forum 
Agenda 

 

Tuesday 11 October 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 

This meeting will be held remotely. If you’d like to observe the meeting 
please contact: David.Abbott@lbhf.gov.uk 

 
 
Item  Pages 
 

1.   WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS & MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  2 – 4 
 

2.   BRIEFING ON SCHOOLS BLOCK NATIONAL FUNDING FORMULA 
UPDATE 2023-24  

5 – 8 
 
 

3.   2023/24 PROVISIONAL SCHOOLS BLOCK BUDGET SHARE 
OPTIONS  
 

9 – 18 

4.   PROPOSALS FOR 2023/24 HIGH NEEDS BLOCK PLACE FUNDING  19 – 23 
 

5.   Q2 UPDATE: HIGH NEEDS BLOCK 2022/23  24 – 32 
 

6.   DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME (FOR INFORMATION)  33 
 

7.  ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contact: david.abbott@lbhf.gov.uk 
  
www.lbhf.gov.uk/committees 
 
 

 

 
 

Date issued: 03 October 2022 

mailto:David.Abbott@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:david.abbott@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/committees


_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will 
be recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

Hammersmith & Fulham 

Schools Forum – 14 June 2022 
Minutes of the meeting 

 
NOTE: This meeting was held remotely 
 
Present 

 

Voting members Non-voting members 

 
Primary School Heads 
Claire Fletcher, St Paul's CE Primary 
Sam Naismith, Flora Gardens Primary 
Michele Barrett, Randolph Beresford / 
Vanessa Nursery 
Wendy Aldridge, Sulivan Primary 
 
Academies and Free Schools 
Gary Kynaston, Hammersmith Academy 
(Chair) 
 
Non-Schools Members 
Jane Gleasure (Little People, Early Years 
PVI) 
 

 
Observers 
Aidan Smith, Governor 
 

 
Officers 
Jacqui McShannon (Director of Children’s Services) 
Peter Haylock (Director of Education and SEND) 
Tony Burton (Head of Finance for Children’s Services and Education) 
Satwinder Saraon (Strategic Lead for Education, Early Years and Transformation) 
Ozioma Onwochei (Principal Accountant) 
Valerie Irolla (Principal Accountant) 
Gayan Arachchi (Finance Team) 
Adele Patriciello (Senior Accountant) 
Susan Hillis (Operations Team Manager) 
David Abbott (Head of Governance) 
 
Councillor observers 
Councillor Aliya Afzal-Khan 

 
 

1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS & MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 
Apologies 
Apologies were received from Karen Cunningham and Kathleen Williams. 
 
Introductions 
Peter Haylock was introduced as the new Director of Education and SEND. 
 

Page 2

Agenda Item 1



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will 
be recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

Minutes 
Tony Burton noted the action on page 3 of the minutes regarding pension 
contribution rates. He said he would circulate information on rates to the 
group. 
 
Jacqui McShannon gave an update on Ukraine refugees, noting that 80 
children had been placed in the borough. She thanked schools for their 
generous support. 
 
RESOLVED 
The minutes of the meeting held on 15 March 2022 were agreed as an 
accurate record. 
 
 

2. Q4 UPDATE: HIGH NEEDS BLOCK 2021/22  
 
Satwinder Saraon (Strategic Lead for Education, Early Years and 
Transformation) presented the update report on the High Needs Block 
programme of work and performance against the Safety Valve agreement at 
Q4. 
 
Claire Fletcher asked for an update on whether the increase of £500k had 
been fully committed. Satwinder Saraon said it would be committed by the 
end of the academic year. The focus was on early intervention. It would be 
reviewed at the end of each year to see how effective it was. Claire Fletcher 
asked if there was a plan to gather feedback from end-users on the initiatives. 
Satwinder Saraon said feedback mechanisms were in place for each 
programme, but they were thinking about a more strategic approach to 
gathering feedback. 
 
The Chair asked for an update on the SEN sufficiency review and the impact 
on decisions for the High Needs Block. Satwinder Saraon said the team 
would be starting multi-agency workshops soon to understand where gaps 
were and what was needed to fill them. 
 
Peter Haylock noted how important it was to get impact data to ensure 
financing and resources were being targeted to the areas of greatest need. 
He had been very pleased with the level of engagement so far. 
 
The Chair asked for an update in the Autumn on the sufficiency review and 
the implications for the safety valve agreement. 
 

ACTION: Satwinder Saraon / Tony Burton 
 
 

3. 2021/22 DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT OUTTURN  
 
Tony Burton (Head of Finance for Children’s Services and Education) 
presented the report which confirmed the 2021/22 Outturn for the Dedicated 
Schools Grant and balances held on 31 March 2022. 
 

Page 3



_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will 
be recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting. 

 

Claire Fletcher asked about the level of feedback the Department for 
Education (DfE) were asking for to manage the High Needs Block going 
forward. Tony Burton said the DfE were looking at the transformation 
programme and financials through the medium term. The safety valve 
agreement came to an end in 2025/26. 
When the safety valve was agreed the final position was balanced. Since 
then, some assumptions had been adjusted down due to lower expectations 
of funding which had opened a gap. Officers were working to understand 
what that gap was. There was a lot of uncertainty over the medium term. 
 
The Chair asked for a high-level paper (around 2 pages) before the Autumn 
term on what had been agreed and where we are now to give the Forum 
greater clarity. 
 

ACTION: Tony Burton 
 
The Chair asked if the Autumn term would be a soft, medium, or hard landing. 
Tony Burton said, based on the July guidance from the DfE, he expected 
another year of the ‘soft’ National Funding Formula and implementation. 
 
The Chair thanked the finance team for their work. 
 
 

4. DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE (FOR INFORMATION)  
 
The draft work programme was noted. 
 
 

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
The Chair asked officers to poll members on their preference for in person, 
hybrid or fully remote meetings in future. 

ACTION: David Abbott 
 
 
 

 
Meeting started: 2.00 pm 
Meeting ended: 2.45 pm 

 
 

Chair   

 
 
 

Contact officer: David Abbott 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 E-mail: david.abbott@lbhf.gov.uk 
 

Page 4



Agenda Item 3                    

Purpose of the report 

 

The report provides a briefing on the National Funding Formulae for schools 2023-24 

as published by the Department for Education in July 2022. This sets the scene for the 

2023/24 Provisional Schools Block Budget Share Options report later in the agenda. 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Funding through the schools NFF is increasing by 1.9% nationally in 2023-24, 

and 1.9% per pupil, compared to 2022-23. Taken together with the funding 

increases seen in 2022-23, this means that funding through the schools NFF 

will be 7.9% higher per pupil in 2023-24, compared to 2021-22. This increase 

includes the supplementary grants for 2022/23 now in the 2023/24 funding 

baseline. 

  

 
 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
SCHOOLS FORUM 

Tuesday, 11th October 2022 

 

 

Schools Block National Funding Formula update 2023-24 

 

Open 

Classification - For Scrutiny Review & Comment 

Key Decision: No 

Wards Affected: (All Wards); All 

Accountable Director: Jacqui McShannon, Strategic Director of Children’s Services 

Report Authors: 

Peter Haylock 

Operational Director for Education and SEND 

 

Tony Burton 

Head of Finance for Children’s Services and Education 

  

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



2. For Hammersmith & Fulham the overall increase in schools block funding for 

2023-24 based on October 2021 pupil numbers is only 1.67%. This is based on 

the provisional allocation notified by the ESFA in July 2022 and will be 

updated in December 2022 following the October 2022 census. 

 

3. The main changes in 2023-24 NFF factors are: 

 the FSM6 and IDACI factors in the schools NFF have been increased by 

a greater amount than other factors. These factors will increase by 

4.3%, compared to their 2022-23 values. This means that a greater 

proportion of schools NFF funding is directed towards deprived pupils 

in 2023-24. 

 The core factors in the schools NFF (such as the basic entitlement, and 

the lump sum that all schools attract) will increase by 2.4%.  

 The funding floor will ensure that all schools attract at least 0.5% more 

pupil-led funding per pupil compared to its 2022-23 NFF allocation. 

 Rolling the 2022-23 school supplementary grant into the schools NFF 

ensuring that this additional funding forms an on-going part of 

schools’ core budgets. Appropriate adjustments have been made to 

NFF factor values and baselines to reflect this. 

 

4. 2023-24 will be the first year of transition to the direct schools NFF which will 

be a system in which every mainstream school in England is funded through 

the same national formula without adjustment through local funding 

formulae.  

 The approach to tightening was confirmed in the government response 

to the first stage of the consultation on the direct NFF which was 

completed last year.  

 In 2023-24, local authorities will only be allowed to use NFF factors in 

their local formulae, and must use all NFF factors, except any locally 

determined premises factors. In Hammersmith & Fulham this will mean 

we need to use the IDACI, FSM and FSM6 factors for deprivation but 

will no longer be able use the LAC factor as in previous years. 

 Local authorities will also be required to move their local formulae 

factors 10% closer to the NFF values, compared to where they were in 

2022-23, unless they are already mirroring the NFF. The DfE has 

published a set of minimum and maximum values for factors for each 

local authority.  

 

5. The schools supplementary grant funding has been baselined into the NFF 

allocations for 2023-24.  

 The schools supplementary grant was introduced to support schools to 

meet the costs of the Health and Social Care Levy and wider costs in 

Page 6



2022-23. The grant funding in respect of pupils from reception to year 

11 (inclusive) is being rolled into the schools NFF from 2023-24.  

 The rolling in of these grants into the schools’ notional NFF allocations 

will affect the core budgets that maintained schools will receive from 

April 2023, and that academies will receive from September 2023.  

 To avoid an unfair gap in the support provided to academies, 

academies will therefore continue to receive separate grant payments 

up until the end of August 2023. The 5-16 element of the schools 

supplementary grant will then cease to operate as a separate grant. 

 

6. Local authorities will continue to set a minimum funding guarantee in local 

formulae, which in 2023-24 must be between +0.0% and +0.5%. This allows 

them to match the protection in the NFF, which it is expected local authorities 

to continue to do where possible. Local authorities will again be able to 

transfer up to 0.5% of their total schools block allocations to other blocks of 

the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG), with schools forum approval. A 

disapplication will continue to be required for transfers above 0.5%, or for any 

amount without Schools Forum approval. 

 

High Needs Block National Funding Formula for 2023 to 2024 

 

7. The funding floor factor in the high needs national funding formula is 5% per 

head of 2 to 18 population which means that every local authority will receive 

at least 5% per head more than received in 2022 to 23.  This increase is 

calculated only on the elements of the formula that are not subject to later 

updates and is in proportion to estimated population changes.  Therefore, a 

projected decrease in population will result in a lower overall cash percentage 

increase. 

 

8. The limit on gains in the national funding formula is set at 7% and is 

calculated based on per head of population using the 2022 to 23 funding 

baseline which includes the extra supplementary funding allocations 

announced in December 2021. 

 

9. The basic structure of the high needs national funding formula for 2023 to 24 

has not changed from the 2022 to 23 national funding formula.  However, due 

to the Covid-19 pandemic there is no appropriate 2020 or 2021 attainment 

data to use for the 2 low attainment factors meaning that 2019 data has been 

used in place for 2020 and 2021 data for the 2023 to 2024 high needs 

allocations.  This aligns with the approach taken in the schools national 

funding formula. 

 

Special schools Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) for 2023 to 2024. 

Page 7



10.  Special schools MFG has been set at 3% per pupil compared to 2021 to 2022 

funding levels.  This has been set at a level to achieve broad equivalence with 

the MFG for mainstream schools over the same period. 

 

The impact for Hammersmith and Fulham (H&F) 

 

11. The provisional 2023 to 24 allocations released in July 2022 show that H&F 

has reached the 7% limit on gains in the national funding formula. 

 

12. Analysis is being undertaken by officers on the impact of the Special schools 

MFG level of 3% per pupil. 

 

13. A more detailed report on the high needs allocations for 2023 to 24 will be 

brought to the December 2022 Schools Forum. 

 

Report Ends  

Page 8



 

  

Agenda Item 4                          

 

 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 

SCHOOLS FORUM 

Tuesday, 11th October 2022 

 

2023/24 Provisional Schools Block Budget Share Options 

Open 

Classification - For Scrutiny Review & Comment 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 

  

Purpose of the report 

 

The report provides a briefing on the decisions required for the 2023/24 budget setting process 

for the provisional Schools Block allocation of the Dedicated Schools Grant, following the 

receipt of provisional funding allocations in Summer 2022 and the Authority Proforma Tool in 

August 2022. 

 

These decisions are requested from Schools Forum representatives in advance of formal 

consultation with schools which will take place following this meeting for a period of 4 weeks 

ending on Monday 14th November 2022. The consultation is limited to the principles of the 

Schools Block Budget Share model. 

 

Schools Forum are asked to record any preferences with respect to the options available for the 

distribution of Schools Block funding in Hammersmith and Fulham and prior to consultation 

with the wider schools community. 

 

 

Introduction 

 

1.1. The provisional allocation of the Schools Block of the Dedicated Schools Grant for 

2023/24 has been received from the ESFA at £115,429,853 based on October 2021 

census numbers.  

 

1.2. This allocation excludes growth which will be announced in December in the final 

allocation. Therefore, the Schools Block final allocation for 2023/24 may increase or 

decrease dependent on the October 2022 census returns. 

 

1.3. The Schools Supplementary Grant which was introduced in the 2022/23 financial year 

to cover the additional costs of the Social Care Levy and other cost pressures has now 

Key Decision: No 

Wards Affected: (All Wards); All 

Accountable Director: Jacqui McShannon, Executive Director of Children’s Services 

Report Authors: 

Peter Haylock 

Operational Director for Education and SEND 

 

Tony Burton 

Head of Finance for Children’s Services and Education 

 

Page 10



 

  

been incorporated into the initial 2023/24 Schools Block allocation. The ESFA has 

made a baseline adjustment to the 2022/23 allocation to ensure schools are not 

disadvantaged. The value of the adjustment is £3.178m and this will be allocated to 

schools via the basic per pupil funding entitlement. 

 

 

1.4. Table 1 below details the change in the provisional allocation for 2023/24 (before 

growth) notified in August 2022 compared with the final 2022/23 Schools Block 

allocation adjusted for Schools Supplementary Grant as described in paragraph 1.3. 

The allocation before growth has increased by £1.900m or 1.67%. 

 
Table 1 Schools Block Funding Allocation Year on Year 

 2022/23 
Final Allocation plus 
Schools 
Supplementary Grant  
 
£m 

2023/24 
Provisional Allocation 
including baseline 
adjustment for Schools 
Supplementary Grant 
£m 

Change 
 
 
 
£m 

Change 
 
 
 
% 

Funding 113.530 115.430 1.900 1.67% 

 

1.5. Individual schools can anticipate the final budget shares modelled in Appendix 3 – 

Model Comparisons 2023/24 based on October 2021 census count and before taking 

into account any expected changes in rolls as at October 2022 using the funding 

value per pupil.  

 

 

 

 

2. 2023/24 Initial Modelling 

 

2.1. The initial modelling uses the ESFA’s Authority Proforma Tool (APT) and operational 

guidance to model a number of affordable budget allocation models for 2023/24 

based on the initial allocation which excludes growth and is based on the October 

2021 census. 

 

2.1. There are three allocation options illustrated: 

 Option 1 – Using current year (2022-23) local factor rates uplifted by 1.15% 

and 1.59% respectively for: 

o Model 1 – Minimum funding guarantee set at 0.5% on pupil led funding 

year on year - the maximum increase within the NFF 

Page 11



 

  

o Model 2 - Minimum funding guarantee set at 0% on pupil led funding 

year on year - the minimum increase within the NFF 

Plus: 

o £0.200m Falling Rolls Provision 

o £0.577m Transfer of 0.5% from Schools Block to support the High Needs 

Block 

o FSM factors set at minimum 2023-24 level, FSM6 factors set at hard NFF 

rates. FSM and FSM6 factors are set at hard NFF 2023-24. 

 

 Option 2 – Using proposed ESFA notified National Funding Formula rates for 

2023/24 with Inner London area cost adjustment and uplifted by 2.85% and 

3.27% respectively for: 

o Model 3 – Minimum funding guarantee set at 0.5% on pupil led funding 

year on year - the maximum increase within the NFF 

o Model 4 - Minimum funding guarantee set at 0% on pupil led funding 

year on year - the minimum increase within the NFF 

Plus: 

o £0.200m allowance for Falling Rolls Provision 

o £0.577m Transfer of 0.5% from Schools Block to support the High Needs 

Block 

o FSM factor set at Hard NFF 2023-24 level, FSM6 uplifted 

 

 Option 3 – like option 2, uses proposed ESFA notified National Funding 

Formula rates for 2023/24 with Inner London area cost adjustment and 

uplifted by 0.04%, additionally an increase to the transfer to the High Needs 

Block from 0.5% to 1%. 

 

o Model 5 – Minimum funding guarantee set at 0.5% on pupil led funding 

year on year - the maximum increase within the NFF 

Plus: 

o £0.200m allowance for Falling Rolls Provision 

o £1.154m Transfer of 1.0% from Schools Block to support the High Needs 

Block. 

o FSM factor set at Hard NFF 2023-24 level FSM6 uplifted 

 

2.2. Option 3 – model 5. This is the recommended option as it extends support to the 

High Needs block in the short term to mitigate delivery risk to the High Needs Block 

Safety Valve agreement. 

 

Page 12



 

  

2.3. The options that have been modelled are all compliant with the guidelines set by the 

DfE. There is limited scope to suggest different options within the guidelines as the 

resulting changes to funding are marginal. 

 

2.4. The updated APT will be issued in December populated with the October 2022 

census and including growth. The growth funding and final census may enable 

greater flexibility in the model to increase the factor rates further above the NFF ACA 

level or to confirm a falling rolls fund at an appropriate level. 

 

2.5. There is a provisional proposed fund of £0.200m from the 2023/24 budget included 

within all models with respect to roll falls between October 2021 and 2022 census 

dates. 

 

2.6. Proposed de-delegated budget provision of £0.691m in 2023/24 (key elements of all 

models for maintained primary schools only): 

 £0.666m 2022/23 agreed allocation 

Add:  

 £0.014m school Effectiveness to offset loss of £0.145m School Improvement 

Grant 

 £0.011m allowance for 1.6% pay inflation in line with block growth 

 

2.7. Proposed 2023/24 Education Functions budget provision of £0.262m for maintained 

school’s budgets (key element of all models for maintained primary schools only). 

This is an increase of £0.004m versus 2022/23 budget which allows for 1.6% pay 

inflation in line with block growth. 

 

2.8. Other maintained schools will be consulted with respect to making contributions to 

delegated and education functions on a fair and consistent basis. 

 

2.9. The full list of factor rates can be found in Appendix 1 – Factor rates current and NFF 

values with area cost adjustment. 

 

2.10. Appendix 2 shoes how total funding is allocated across the factors in each model. 

 

2.11. Appendix 3 shows the impact of different models at school level, with a comparison 

to 2022/23 final budget shares. The pupil numbers used for this modelling is from 

October 2021 and final school budget shares will be based on October 2022 pupil 

numbers.  

 

3. Recommendations and Decisions Required 

Page 13



 

  

 

3.1. Recommendation 1: Option 3 Model 5 is recommended prior to consultation with 

schools: 

 in order to support the High Needs Block at 1% - an increase on 0.5% block 

transfer in recent years 

 Mirrors the National Funding Formula factor rates during the transition to the 

hard national formula and allows for 0.04% uplift on inner London NFF rates 

 Provides a fairly uniform increase in year-on-year funding of around 0.5% on 

pupil led factors which is consistent with the upper NFF limit on MFG. 

 

3.2. Recommendation 2: It is recommended that Schools Forum agree a proposal to 

increase the transfer to support the High Needs Block from 0.5% to 1% of the total 

Schools Block to the High Needs Block in 2023/24. This equates to £1.154m based on 

the provisional allocation.  

 

3.3. Recommendation 3: It is recommended that Schools Forum agree a provisional top-

slice the 2023/24 Schools Block to the value of £0.200m for a limited Falling Rolls 

fund. The need for a fund will be assessed following the October 2022 census and 

consultation responses indicating requests to access potential funding. Requests will 

need to be supported by a strong business case and meet grant funding 

requirements. 

 

3.4. Recommendation 4: It is recommended that Schools Forum consider the approach to 

maintained school de-delegation and education functions top-slice to extend to all 

maintained schools on a consistent basis in line with school funding regulations.  

 

3.5. Recommendation 6: It is recommended that Schools Forum agree for the LA to 

consult schools on the basis of the above recommendations 1 to 4. 

 

  

Page 14



 

  

 

4. Key dates 

 

4.1. Table 11 – key dates and next steps 

Date Activity 

  

11th October 2022 Schools Forum consider initial modelling and agree basis 

for schools block budget consultation  

2x late October/Early 

Nov 

Schools Block 2023/24 budget consultation and workshop 

via Teams including all maintained schools for dedelegation 

and Education functions.  

14th November 2022 Consultation feedback deadlines 

Late December 2022 DfE release final Authority Proforma Tool with October 2022 

census data and final allocation released by ESFA 

Week Commencing 

3rd January 2023 

TBA School Budget Briefings via Teams 

17th January 2023 Schools Forum - receive consultation feedback and final 

school budget recommendations following October 2022 

census data 

20 January 2022 Deadline for submission of the final 2022 to 2023 APT to 

the ESFA 

January/February 

2023 

Urgent Committee Decision for Council’s approval of the 

2022/23 Schools budget. 

28 February 2023 Deadline for confirmation of school budget shares to 

maintained schools. 

 

Report ends 

Page 15



Appendix 1 - Factor Rate Modelling for 2023-24
Area Cost 

Adjustment 23-

24

1.18892
MFG Range = 0 to 

0.5%

2022/23 Final Model 0 23/24

Validation sheet only allows MFG of 0 to 0.5% Base Model Model 01 Model 02 Model 03 Model 04 Model 05
A A1 B C D E F

Rate Uplift if applicable 7.33% 0.00% 1.15% 1.59% 2.85% 3.27% 0.04%

22-23 Final 

Factors
M00 23-24 Pre-C

M01 23-24 Pre-

C

M011 23-24 Pre-

C
M03 23-24 Pre-C M04 23-24 Pre-C

M05 23-24 Pre-

C Rates pre-Weighting

Basic/pupil funding

2021/22 NFF ACA 

Weighted (ACA 

1.18623) with 

Falling Rolls

2023/24 HARD 

NFF ACA 

Weighted (ACA 

1.18892) with 

Falling Rolls

22/23 H&F 

Units vs 23/24        

Model 0                          

A1-A

22-23 APT Rates 

Max MFG 

Uplifted w 

Falling Roll

22/23 H&F 

Units vs 23/24        

Model 1                          

B-A

22-23 APT Rates 

Zero MFG 

Uplifted w 

Falling Roll

22/23 H&F 

Units vs 23/24        

Model 1.1                          

C-A

2023/24 NFF 

Weighted & 

Uplifted MAX 

MFG w Falling 

Rolls

22/23 H&F 

Unit vs 23/24      

Model 3                         

D-A

2023/24 NFF 

Weighted & 

Uplifted ZERO 

MFG w Falling 

Rolls

22/23 H&F 

Unit vs 23/24      

Model 4                         

E-A

2023/24 NFF 

Weighted & 

Uplifted MAX 

MFG w Falling 

Rolls

22/23 H&F 

Unit vs 23/24      

Model 4                         

F-A

NFF Unit Values 

23-24 from NFF 

for Schools and 

HN 23-24

MFG 1.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.00% 0.50% 0.00% 0.50%

AWPU
Primary AWPU 4,095.55                4,035.19 -60.36 4,142.61 47.06 4,160.82 65.27 4,150.07              54.52 4,167.21 71.66 4,036.93 -58.63 £3,394
KS3 AWPU 5,774.77                5,688.98 -85.79 5,841.12 66.35 5,866.80 92.03 5,850.95              76.18 5,875.11 100.33 5,691.43 -83.34 £4,785
KS4 AWPU 6,508.08                6,411.85 -96.23 6,582.85 74.78 6,611.80 103.72 6,594.40              86.32 6,621.63 113.55 6,414.61 -93.47 £5,393
Additional Needs Funding
Deprivation
Primary FSM 598.40                   570.68 -27.72 570.68 -27.72 570.68 -27.72 570.68                  -27.72 570.68 -27.72 570.68 -27.72 £480
Secondary FSM 598.40                   570.68 -27.72 570.68 -27.72 570.68 -27.72 570.68                  -27.72 570.68 -27.72 570.68 -27.72 £480
Primary FSM6 751.19                   838.19 87.00 838.19 87.00 838.19 87.00 862.05                  110.86 865.61 114.42 838.55 87.36 £705
Secondary FSM6 1,101.31                1,224.59 123.28 1,224.59 123.28 1,224.59 123.28 1,259.45              158.14 1,264.65 163.34 1,225.12 123.80 £1,030

Primary IDACI A 814.85                   796.58 -18.27 824.21 9.36 827.83 12.99 819.26                  4.41 822.64 7.79 796.92 -17.92 £670
Primary IDACI B 623.86                   606.35 -17.51 631.03 7.17 633.81 9.94 623.61                  -0.25 626.19 2.33 606.61 -17.25 £510
Primary IDACI C 585.67                   570.68 -14.99 592.40 6.73 595.01 9.33 586.93                  1.25 589.35 3.68 570.93 -14.75 £480
Primary IDACI D 534.75                   523.12 -11.63 540.89 6.14 543.27 8.52 538.01                  3.27 540.23 5.49 523.35 -11.40 £440
Primary IDACI E 343.76                   332.90 -10.86 347.71 3.95 349.24 5.48 342.38                  -1.38 343.79 0.03 333.04 -10.72 £280
Primary IDACI F 280.10                   273.45 -6.65 283.32 3.22 284.57 4.46 281.24                  1.13 282.40 2.29 273.57 -6.53 £230

Secondary IDACI A 1,133.14                1,105.70 -27.44 1,146.16 13.02 1,151.20 18.06 1,137.18              4.04 1,141.87 8.74 1,106.18 -26.96 £930
Secondary IDACI B 891.24                   867.91 -23.33 901.48 10.24 905.44 14.20 892.62                  1.38 896.31 5.07 868.28 -22.95 £730
Secondary IDACI C 827.58                   808.47 -19.11 837.09 9.51 840.77 13.19 831.49                  3.91 834.92 7.34 808.82 -18.76 £680
Secondary IDACI D 757.55                   737.13 -20.42 766.26 8.70 769.63 12.07 758.12                  0.56 761.25 3.69 737.45 -20.11 £620
Secondary IDACI E 541.11                   529.07 -12.04 547.33 6.22 549.73 8.62 544.13                  3.02 546.38 5.27 529.30 -11.81 £445
Secondary IDACI F 407.42                   398.29 -9.13 412.10 4.68 413.91 6.49 409.63                  2.21 411.32 3.90 398.46 -8.96 £335
Low Prior Attainment
Primary LPA 1,438.71                1,373.20 -65.51 1,455.24 16.53 1,461.64 22.93 1,412.30              -26.41 1,418.13 -20.58 1,373.79 -64.92 £1,155
Secondary LPA 2,177.16                2,080.61 -96.55 2,202.17 25.02 2,211.86 34.70 2,139.85              -37.31 2,148.68 -28.48 2,081.51 -95.65 £1,750
EAL
Primary EAL 719.36                   689.57 -29.79 727.62 8.27 730.82 11.46 709.20                  -10.15 712.13 -7.22 689.87 -29.49 £580
Secondary EAL 1,947.99                1,860.66 -87.33 1,970.37 22.38 1,979.03 31.05 1,913.63              -34.35 1,921.53 -26.45 1,861.46 -86.53 £1,565
Mobility
Primary Mobility 1,177.70                1,123.53 -54.17 1,191.23 13.53 1,196.47 18.77 1,155.52              -22.18 1,160.29 -17.41 1,124.01 -53.69 £945
Secondary Mobility 1,693.35                1,616.93 -76.42 1,712.81 19.46 1,720.34 26.99 1,662.96              -30.39 1,669.83 -23.52 1,617.63 -75.73 £1,360

Looked After Children 551.23                                             -   0.00 -                        £0
School Led Funding
Lump Sum
Primary lump sum 154,438.50           152,181.76 -2,256.74 156,213.01 1,774.51 156,899.81 2,461.30 156,514.44          2,075.93 157,160.66 2,722.16 152,247.24 -2,191.26 £128,000
Secondary lump sum 154,438.50           152,181.76 -2,256.74 156,213.01 1,774.51 156,899.81 2,461.30 156,514.44          2,075.93 157,160.66 2,722.16 152,247.24 -2,191.26 £128,000
Sparsity
Primary sparsity -                        66,936.20 66,936.20 66,936.20 66,936.20 66,936.20 66,936.20            66,936.20 66,936.20 66,936.20 66,936.20 66,936.20 n/a
Secondary sparsity -                        97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55            97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 n/a
Middle-school sparsity -                        97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55            97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 n/a
All-through sparsity -                        97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55            97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 97,372.55 n/a
Premises

Difference between funding 

allocated and the available 

funding post-HNB transfer

£14 -£579,657 £0 -£0 £0 -£0 £0

Transfer to HNB - 0.5% -£555,536 -£577,200 -£577,200 -£577,200 -£577,200 -£577,200 -£1,154,400 1% HNB Transfer

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3

P
age 16



Appendix 2 - DEPLOYMENT BETWEEN FACTORS 2023-24 Schools Block Modelling Sept 22

School Block Allocation £111,107,332.00 £115,429,853.35 £115,429,853.35 £115,429,853.35 £115,429,853.35 £115,429,853.35 £115,429,853.35

Option 3

All models assume 0.5% 

transfer to HNB EXCEPT 

where specified

Model 0 - Hard 

NFF

Model 01 - APT 

22-23 Uplifted 

MAX MFG

Model 02 - APT 

22-23 Uplifted 

ZERO MFG

Model 03 - NFF 

Uplifted MAX 

MFG

Model 04 - NFF 

Uplifted ZERO 

MFG

Model 05 - NFF 

Uplifted MAX 

MFG -      1% to 

HNB

Rate Uplift if applicable 7.33% 0.00% 1.15% 1.59% 2.85% 3.27% 0.04%

22-23 APT 23-24 M0 M01 23-24 Pre-C M02 23-24 Pre-C M03 23-24 Pre-C M04 23-24 Pre-C M05 23-24 Pre-C

MFG 1.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.00% 0.50% 0.00% 0.50%

AWPU Primary (Years R-6) £37,268,275.35 £36,716,193.81 £37,693,613.94 £37,859,335.18 £37,761,518.53 £37,917,430.18 £36,731,992.79

Key Stage 3  (Years 7-9) £25,872,947.37 £25,486,630.40 £26,168,232.37 £26,283,281.88 £26,212,244.96 £26,320,471.39 £25,497,597.30

Key Stage 4 (Years 10-11) £18,705,639.33 £18,427,656.90 £18,919,124.67 £19,002,303.23 £18,952,299.66 £19,030,550.87 £18,435,586.32

Total AWPU £81,846,862.05 £80,630,481.11 £82,780,970.98 £83,144,920.30 £82,926,063.16 £83,268,452.43 £80,665,176.41

Deprivation FSM £0.00 £0.00 £2,567,489.32 £2,567,489.32 £2,567,489.32 £2,567,489.32 £2,567,489.32

FSM6 £5,000,692.08 £5,569,143.31 £5,569,143.31 £5,569,143.31 £5,727,699.05 £5,751,347.86 £5,571,539.71

IDACI Band  F £598,321.35 £584,542.81 £605,196.09 £607,856.86 £601,184.98 £603,667.18 £584,794.34

IDACI Band  E £1,306,074.90 £1,271,282.65 £1,321,081.77 £1,326,889.95 £1,307,476.58 £1,312,874.96 £1,271,829.69

IDACI Band  D £1,018,886.89 £994,056.36 £1,030,593.95 £1,035,124.99 £1,022,357.54 £1,026,578.70 £994,484.10

IDACI Band  C £1,351,150.78 £1,318,412.33 £1,366,675.57 £1,372,684.21 £1,355,948.06 £1,361,546.57 £1,318,979.65

IDACI Band  B £906,477.61 £881,992.50 £916,893.08 £920,924.23 £907,103.18 £910,848.47 £882,372.02

IDACI Band  A £187,854.41 £183,437.38 £190,012.86 £190,848.26 £188,659.92 £189,438.87 £183,516.32

Total Deprivation £10,369,458.02 £10,802,867.35 £13,567,085.96 £13,590,961.13 £13,677,918.63 £13,723,791.92 £13,375,005.15

Looked After Children (LAC) £27,170.16 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00

EAL 3 Primary £1,653,158.18 £1,584,708.92 £1,672,153.06 £1,679,504.73 £1,629,826.22 £1,636,555.53 £1,585,390.82

EAL 3 Secondary £865,494.60 £826,695.59 £875,439.17 £879,288.07 £850,231.94 £853,742.42 £827,051.31

Mobility £228,013.52 £217,579.27 £230,633.40 £231,647.39 £223,773.84 £224,697.76 £217,672.89

£2,773,836.46 £2,628,983.78 £2,778,225.63 £2,790,440.20 £2,703,832.00 £2,714,995.71 £2,630,115.03

LPA Primary £3,462,787.72 £3,305,113.67 £3,502,575.33 £3,517,974.52 £3,399,211.58 £3,413,246.42 £3,306,535.86

Secondary £2,299,419.83 £2,197,448.79 £2,325,840.28 £2,336,065.91 £2,260,011.03 £2,269,342.28 £2,198,394.35

Total Low Prior Attainment £5,762,207.55 £5,502,562.46 £5,828,415.60 £5,854,040.43 £5,659,222.62 £5,682,588.70 £5,504,930.21

Lump sum £7,258,609.72 £7,152,542.72 £7,342,011.51 7,374,290.91 7,356,178.47 7,386,551.03 7,155,620.46

Funding through MFG £855,784.68 £5,847,942.07 £865,984.76 £408,040.99 £839,480.02 £386,314.45 £3,254,647.51

865984.7619

Other Items

HNB Transfer £555,536.00 £577,200.00 £577,200.00 £577,200.00 £577,200.00 £577,200.00 £1,154,400.00

Falling Rolls £200,001.00 £200,000.00 £200,000.00 £200,000.00 £200,000.00 £200,000.00 £200,000.00

Split Sites £217,312.00 £217,312.00 £217,312.00 £217,312.00 £217,312.00 £217,312.00 £217,312.00

Rates £1,267,724.78 £1,272,646.78 £1,272,646.78 £1,272,646.78 £1,272,646.78 £1,272,646.78 £1,272,646.78

Grand Total £111,107,332.26 £114,832,538.27 £115,429,853.22 £115,429,852.72 £115,429,853.67 £115,429,853.03 £115,429,853.54

Option 1 Option 2

Page 17



BS BP E BR BO BR BO BR BO BR BO BR BO

Appendix 3 - MODEL COMPARISON 2023-24 APT MODELLING SEPT 22 Factor uplift 7.33% Factor uplift 1.15% Factor uplift 1.59% Factor uplift 2.85% Factor uplift 3.27% Factor uplift 0.04%

Pupil 

Number

s
MFG

Status/

Phase

Primary/Se

condary

Primary 

Quartile

Secondar

y 

Quartile

URN LAESTAB School Name
22-23 Post 

MFG per 

pupil Budget

22-23 Post 

MFG Budget
NOR 22-23

NOR 23-24 

Pre-Census

23-24 Post MFG 

Budget - Minus 

Additional DSG

23-24 Post MFG 

per pupil 

Budget Minus 

Additional DSG

FINAL 23-24 

Post MFG 

per pupil 

Budget

FINAL 23-24 Post 

MFG Budget

23-24 Post 

MFG Budget - 

Minus 

Additional 

DSG

23-24 Post 

MFG per 

pupil Budget 

Minus 

Additional 

DSG

FINAL 23-24 

Post MFG 

per pupil 

Budget

FINAL 23-24 Post 

MFG Budget

23-24 Post MFG 

Budget - Minus 

Additional DSG

23-24 Post MFG 

per pupil Budget 

Minus Additional 

DSG

FINAL 23-24 Post 

MFG per pupil 

Budget

FINAL 23-24 Post 

MFG Budget

23-24 Post MFG 

Budget - Minus 

Additional DSG

23-24 Post MFG 

per pupil Budget 

Minus Additional 

DSG

FINAL 23-24 Post 

MFG per pupil 

Budget

FINAL 23-24 Post 

MFG Budget

23-24 Post MFG 

Budget - Minus 

Additional DSG

23-24 Post MFG per 

pupil Budget Minus 

Additional DSG

FINAL 23-24 

Post MFG per 

pupil Budget

FINAL 23-24 Post 

MFG Budget

23-24 Post MFG 

Budget - Minus 

Additional DSG

23-24 Post MFG 

per pupil Budget 

Minus Additional 

DSG

FINAL 23-24 Post 

MFG per pupil 

Budget

FINAL 23-24 Post 

MFG Budget

Total £110,351,796 16,453 16,453 ############# £114,652,653.22 £114,652,652.72 £114,652,653.67 £111,474,633.73 £114,652,653.03 £110,897,434.24 £114,075,453.54

MP Primary 100321 2052002 Addison Primary School £6,318 £1,541,635 244 244 £1,548,498.11 £6,346.30 £6,525.95 £1,592,332.87 1,582,581 £6,485.99 £6,665.64 £1,626,416.08 £1,588,787.92 £6,511.43 £6,691.08 £1,632,622.68 £1,581,894.34 £6,483.17 £6,662.82 £1,625,729.09 £1,588,111.27 £6,508.65 £6,688.30 £1,631,946.03 £1,548,497.78 £6,346.30 £6,525.95 £1,592,332.54

MP Primary 100322 2052026 Avonmore Primary School £6,306 £1,204,392 191 191 £1,209,657.25 £6,333.28 £6,513.44 £1,244,066.22 1,232,537 £6,453.07 £6,633.22 £1,266,945.56 £1,237,476.33 £6,478.93 £6,659.09 £1,271,885.30 £1,231,870.53 £6,449.58 £6,629.74 £1,266,279.50 £1,236,783.62 £6,475.31 £6,655.46 £1,271,192.60 £1,209,656.92 £6,333.28 £6,513.43 £1,244,065.89

MP Primary 100324 2052061 Brackenbury Primary School £6,018 £2,076,348 345 345 £2,085,945.04 £6,046.22 £6,212.81 £2,143,417.89 2,120,968 £6,147.73 £6,314.32 £2,178,441.34 £2,129,481.23 £6,172.41 £6,339.00 £2,186,954.07 £2,118,908.37 £6,141.76 £6,308.35 £2,176,381.22 £2,127,354.58 £6,166.25 £6,332.83 £2,184,827.42 £2,085,944.72 £6,046.22 £6,212.80 £2,143,417.56

MP Primary 100326 2052134 Miles Coverdale Primary School £6,343 £1,300,233 205 205 £1,305,960.64 £6,370.54 £6,550.67 £1,342,887.98 1,333,879 £6,506.72 £6,686.86 £1,370,805.85 £1,339,188.47 £6,532.63 £6,712.76 £1,376,115.81 £1,333,511.54 £6,504.93 £6,685.07 £1,370,438.88 £1,338,804.69 £6,530.75 £6,710.89 £1,375,732.03 £1,305,960.31 £6,370.54 £6,550.67 £1,342,887.65

MP Primary 100328 2052223 Flora Gardens Primary School £6,642 £1,102,511 166 166 £1,107,228.71 £6,670.05 £6,861.83 £1,139,063.56 1,109,668 £6,684.75 £6,876.53 £1,141,503.28 £1,114,018.45 £6,710.95 £6,902.73 £1,145,853.30 £1,109,915.58 £6,686.24 £6,878.01 £1,141,750.43 £1,114,289.01 £6,712.58 £6,904.36 £1,146,123.87 £1,107,228.38 £6,670.05 £6,861.83 £1,139,063.24

MP Primary 100331 2052350 Kenmont Primary School £6,290 £1,119,676 178 178 £1,124,489.43 £6,317.36 £6,490.37 £1,155,285.15 1,128,199 £6,338.19 £6,511.20 £1,158,994.22 £1,132,777.18 £6,363.92 £6,536.93 £1,163,572.90 £1,127,803.99 £6,335.98 £6,508.99 £1,158,599.71 £1,132,306.45 £6,361.27 £6,534.28 £1,163,102.16 £1,124,489.10 £6,317.35 £6,490.36 £1,155,284.82

MP Primary 100334 2052408 Melcombe Primary School £6,392 £1,367,817 214 214 £1,373,824.58 £6,419.74 £6,599.49 £1,412,291.64 1,396,917 £6,527.65 £6,707.40 £1,435,383.64 £1,402,446.10 £6,553.49 £6,733.24 £1,440,913.17 £1,396,326.56 £6,524.89 £6,704.64 £1,434,793.63 £1,401,842.30 £6,550.66 £6,730.42 £1,440,309.36 £1,373,824.25 £6,419.74 £6,599.49 £1,412,291.32

MP Primary 100335 2052444 Old Oak Primary School £6,791 £1,344,703 198 198 £1,350,561.12 £6,821.02 £7,000.39 £1,386,078.04 1,355,153 £6,844.21 £7,023.59 £1,390,670.41 £1,360,540.71 £6,871.42 £7,050.80 £1,396,057.62 £1,353,340.19 £6,835.05 £7,014.43 £1,388,857.10 £1,358,679.16 £6,862.02 £7,041.39 £1,394,196.07 £1,350,560.80 £6,821.01 £7,000.39 £1,386,077.71

MP Primary 100338 2052555 Sir John Lillie Primary School £6,391 £1,616,899 253 253 £1,624,177.18 £6,419.67 £6,610.58 £1,672,475.73 1,676,339 £6,625.85 £6,816.75 £1,724,637.95 £1,682,778.77 £6,651.30 £6,842.20 £1,731,077.31 £1,675,994.53 £6,624.48 £6,815.39 £1,724,293.07 £1,682,549.13 £6,650.39 £6,841.30 £1,730,847.67 £1,632,712.77 £6,453.41 £6,644.31 £1,681,011.31

MP Primary 100340 2052632 Wendell Park Primary School £5,738 £1,910,794 333 333 £1,919,591.94 £5,764.54 £5,916.63 £1,970,239.21 1,925,425 £5,782.06 £5,934.15 £1,976,072.36 £1,933,437.54 £5,806.12 £5,958.21 £1,984,084.82 £1,923,261.72 £5,775.56 £5,927.65 £1,973,908.99 £1,931,050.80 £5,798.95 £5,951.05 £1,981,698.08 £1,919,591.61 £5,764.54 £5,916.63 £1,970,238.88

MP Primary 100341 2052660 Wormholt Park Primary School £6,544 £2,074,502 317 317 £2,084,124.82 £6,574.53 £6,761.25 £2,143,316.51 2,147,595 £6,774.75 £6,961.47 £2,206,786.36 £2,155,956.91 £6,801.13 £6,987.85 £2,215,148.60 £2,144,969.19 £6,766.46 £6,953.19 £2,204,160.88 £2,153,441.32 £6,793.19 £6,979.91 £2,212,633.01 £2,089,025.51 £6,589.99 £6,776.71 £2,148,217.20

MP Primary 100344 2053300 All Saints CofE Primary School £5,541 £1,008,430 182 182 £1,012,827.63 £5,564.99 £5,712.35 £1,039,647.11 1,012,807 £5,564.88 £5,712.24 £1,039,626.95 £1,008,429.70 £5,540.82 £5,688.18 £1,035,249.18 £1,012,805.97 £5,564.87 £5,712.23 £1,039,625.44 £1,008,429.70 £5,540.82 £5,688.18 £1,035,249.18 £1,012,827.30 £5,564.99 £5,712.34 £1,039,646.78

MP Primary 100345 2053354 Holy Cross RC School £5,595 £3,161,095 565 565 £3,176,495.85 £5,622.12 £5,759.01 £3,253,838.05 3,176,476 £5,622.08 £5,758.97 £3,253,817.89 £3,178,518.01 £5,625.70 £5,762.58 £3,255,860.21 £3,176,474.19 £5,622.08 £5,758.97 £3,253,816.39 £3,174,370.67 £5,618.36 £5,755.24 £3,251,712.86 £3,176,495.53 £5,622.12 £5,759.00 £3,253,837.72

MP Primary 100346 2053368 John Betts Primary School £5,444 £1,132,282 208 208 £1,137,329.62 £5,467.93 £5,620.95 £1,169,157.36 1,137,309 £5,467.83 £5,620.85 £1,169,137.20 £1,137,090.10 £5,466.78 £5,619.80 £1,168,917.83 £1,137,307.96 £5,467.83 £5,620.84 £1,169,135.69 £1,137,041.55 £5,466.55 £5,619.56 £1,168,869.29 £1,137,329.29 £5,467.93 £5,620.95 £1,169,157.03

MP Primary 100347 2053378 St Augustine's RC Primary School £5,735 £1,192,966 208 208 £1,198,322.41 £5,761.17 £5,921.94 £1,231,763.42 1,202,902 £5,783.18 £5,943.96 £1,236,342.95 £1,208,023.77 £5,807.81 £5,968.58 £1,241,464.78 £1,202,615.90 £5,781.81 £5,942.58 £1,236,056.91 £1,207,601.20 £5,805.78 £5,966.55 £1,241,042.21 £1,198,322.08 £5,761.16 £5,921.94 £1,231,763.09

MP Primary 100349 2053463 St Johns Walham Green Church of England Primary School£5,299 £1,764,441 333 333 £1,772,703.78 £5,323.43 £5,476.74 £1,823,754.37 1,784,017 £5,357.41 £5,510.71 £1,835,067.41 £1,791,537.97 £5,379.99 £5,533.30 £1,842,588.57 £1,784,907.04 £5,360.08 £5,513.39 £1,835,957.63 £1,792,261.19 £5,382.17 £5,535.47 £1,843,311.78 £1,772,703.45 £5,323.43 £5,476.74 £1,823,754.04

MP Primary 100350 2053529 St Mary's Catholic Primary School £6,249 £1,049,772 168 168 £1,054,403.43 £6,276.21 £6,465.27 £1,086,165.92 1,080,275 £6,430.21 £6,619.27 £1,112,037.74 £1,084,662.51 £6,456.32 £6,645.39 £1,116,425.01 £1,080,528.63 £6,431.72 £6,620.78 £1,112,291.13 £1,084,926.68 £6,457.90 £6,646.96 £1,116,689.18 £1,054,403.10 £6,276.21 £6,465.27 £1,086,165.60

MP Primary 100351 2053566 St Paul's CofE Primary School £6,474 £1,210,594 187 187 £1,216,032.47 £6,502.85 £6,676.30 £1,248,468.75 1,226,204 £6,557.24 £6,730.70 £1,258,640.37 £1,231,346.72 £6,584.74 £6,758.20 £1,263,782.99 £1,224,112.44 £6,546.06 £6,719.51 £1,256,548.71 £1,229,158.26 £6,573.04 £6,746.49 £1,261,594.54 £1,216,032.15 £6,502.85 £6,676.30 £1,248,468.42

MP Primary 100352 2053578 St Peter's Primary School £5,535 £1,118,020 202 202 £1,122,986.89 £5,559.34 £5,708.00 £1,153,015.11 1,122,967 £5,559.24 £5,707.90 £1,152,994.96 £1,119,063.71 £5,539.92 £5,688.57 £1,149,091.94 £1,122,965.23 £5,559.23 £5,707.89 £1,152,993.45 £1,118,802.81 £5,538.63 £5,687.28 £1,148,831.03 £1,122,986.56 £5,559.34 £5,707.99 £1,153,014.79

MP Primary 100353 2053600 St Stephen's CofE Primary School £5,314 £2,194,501 413 413 £2,204,982.45 £5,338.94 £5,477.03 £2,262,011.64 2,204,962 £5,338.89 £5,476.98 £2,261,991.48 £2,200,231.23 £5,327.44 £5,465.52 £2,257,260.43 £2,204,960.78 £5,338.89 £5,476.97 £2,261,989.98 £2,197,805.95 £5,321.56 £5,459.65 £2,254,835.15 £2,204,982.12 £5,338.94 £5,477.02 £2,262,011.31

MP Primary 100354 2053602 Good Shepherd RC Primary School £5,670 £1,094,226 193 193 £1,099,061.05 £5,694.62 £5,845.88 £1,128,255.35 1,099,041 £5,694.51 £5,845.78 £1,128,235.20 £1,096,932.01 £5,683.59 £5,834.85 £1,126,126.31 £1,099,039.38 £5,694.50 £5,845.77 £1,128,233.69 £1,096,049.68 £5,679.01 £5,830.28 £1,125,243.99 £1,099,060.72 £5,694.62 £5,845.88 £1,128,255.03

MP Primary 100355 2053645 St John XXIII Catholic Primary School £6,021 £1,854,361 308 308 £1,863,121.83 £6,049.10 £6,221.22 £1,916,135.64 1,889,445 £6,134.56 £6,306.68 £1,942,458.87 £1,897,238.21 £6,159.86 £6,331.99 £1,950,252.02 £1,888,002.13 £6,129.88 £6,302.00 £1,941,015.93 £1,895,768.20 £6,155.09 £6,327.21 £1,948,782.00 £1,863,121.51 £6,049.10 £6,221.22 £1,916,135.31

MP Primary 100357 2053648 St Thomas of Canterbury Catholic Primary School£6,073 £904,855 149 149 £908,738.17 £6,098.91 £6,277.11 £935,289.56 918,554 £6,164.79 £6,342.99 £945,105.37 £922,395.29 £6,190.57 £6,368.77 £948,946.68 £919,066.40 £6,168.23 £6,346.43 £945,617.78 £922,848.98 £6,193.62 £6,371.81 £949,400.36 £908,737.85 £6,098.91 £6,277.11 £935,289.23

MP Primary 134009 2053649 Larmenier & Sacred Heart Catholic Primary School£5,235 £2,120,077 405 405 £2,130,131.13 £5,259.58 £5,399.62 £2,186,844.79 2,130,111 £5,259.53 £5,399.57 £2,186,824.63 £2,130,347.04 £5,260.12 £5,400.15 £2,187,060.69 £2,130,109.47 £5,259.53 £5,399.56 £2,186,823.12 £2,129,025.26 £5,256.85 £5,396.89 £2,185,738.92 £2,130,130.80 £5,259.58 £5,399.62 £2,186,844.46

MP Primary 134273 2053650 Normand Croft Community School for Early Years and Primary Education£8,674 £1,734,745 200 200 £1,742,612.10 £8,713.06 £8,918.52 £1,783,703.11 1,742,592 £8,712.96 £8,918.41 £1,783,682.95 £1,734,745.20 £8,673.73 £8,879.18 £1,775,836.20 £1,742,590.44 £8,712.95 £8,918.41 £1,783,681.44 £1,734,745.20 £8,673.73 £8,879.18 £1,775,836.20 £1,742,611.77 £8,713.06 £8,918.51 £1,783,702.78

AcaP Primary 137331 2052000 Ark Conway Primary Academy £5,903 £1,239,637 210 210 £1,245,210.11 £5,929.57 £6,105.28 £1,282,107.79 1,267,347 £6,034.99 £6,210.69 £1,304,244.56 £1,272,539.40 £6,059.71 £6,235.41 £1,309,437.08 £1,268,420.56 £6,040.10 £6,215.80 £1,305,318.24 £1,273,588.61 £6,064.71 £6,240.41 £1,310,486.30 £1,245,209.78 £5,929.57 £6,105.27 £1,282,107.46

AcaP Primary 139546 2052001 West London Free School Primary £5,369 £2,249,449 419 419 £2,259,951.32 £5,393.68 £5,542.02 £2,322,107.40 2,267,338 £5,411.31 £5,559.65 £2,329,494.18 £2,276,756.82 £5,433.79 £5,582.13 £2,338,912.90 £2,267,258.46 £5,411.12 £5,559.46 £2,329,414.54 £2,276,432.16 £5,433.01 £5,581.36 £2,338,588.24 £2,259,950.99 £5,393.68 £5,542.02 £2,322,107.07

AcaP Primary 139820 2052003 Ark Swift Primary Academy £6,624 £1,159,118 175 175 £1,164,268.01 £6,652.96 £6,847.71 £1,198,348.40 1,197,069 £6,840.39 £7,035.14 £1,231,149.02 £1,201,856.87 £6,867.75 £7,062.50 £1,235,937.25 £1,196,688.05 £6,838.22 £7,032.96 £1,230,768.43 £1,201,511.95 £6,865.78 £7,060.53 £1,235,592.34 £1,164,834.51 £6,656.20 £6,850.94 £1,198,914.90

AcaP Primary 140811 2052004 Earl's Court Free School Primary £5,709 £1,198,884 210 210 £1,204,284.44 £5,734.69 £5,894.07 £1,237,753.92 1,208,736 £5,755.89 £5,915.27 £1,242,205.66 £1,213,904.10 £5,780.50 £5,939.87 £1,247,373.58 £1,208,402.66 £5,754.30 £5,913.68 £1,241,872.14 £1,213,424.13 £5,778.21 £5,937.59 £1,246,893.61 £1,204,284.11 £5,734.69 £5,894.06 £1,237,753.59

AcaP Primary 141685 2052005 Langford Primary School £6,238 £1,503,377 241 241 £1,510,305.88 £6,266.83 £6,437.66 £1,551,476.37 1,510,286 £6,266.75 £6,437.58 £1,551,456.21 £1,506,506.11 £6,251.06 £6,421.89 £1,547,676.59 £1,510,284.22 £6,266.74 £6,437.57 £1,551,454.70 £1,505,121.68 £6,245.32 £6,416.15 £1,546,292.16 £1,510,305.56 £6,266.83 £6,437.66 £1,551,476.04

AcaP Primary 138680 2052045 Ark Bentworth Primary Academy £6,226 £1,083,358 174 174 £1,088,158.00 £6,253.78 £6,452.46 £1,122,728.30 1,122,757 £6,452.63 £6,651.31 £1,157,327.28 £1,127,211.95 £6,478.23 £6,676.91 £1,161,782.25 £1,124,259.91 £6,461.26 £6,659.94 £1,158,830.21 £1,128,799.38 £6,487.35 £6,686.03 £1,163,369.69 £1,094,284.58 £6,288.99 £6,487.67 £1,128,854.88

AcaP Primary 143213 2052286 Fulham Primary School £6,247 £1,586,632 254 254 £1,593,984.89 £6,275.53 £6,456.61 £1,639,978.58 1,634,065 £6,433.33 £6,614.40 £1,680,058.31 £1,640,665.97 £6,459.31 £6,640.39 £1,686,659.66 £1,632,642.45 £6,427.73 £6,608.80 £1,678,636.15 £1,639,261.68 £6,453.79 £6,634.86 £1,685,255.38 £1,593,984.56 £6,275.53 £6,456.61 £1,639,978.26

AcaP Primary 142256 2052309 Thomas's Academy £6,187 £1,206,368 195 195 £1,211,768.31 £6,214.20 £6,380.60 £1,244,217.63 1,211,748 £6,214.09 £6,380.50 £1,244,197.48 £1,213,064.94 £6,220.85 £6,387.25 £1,245,514.26 £1,211,746.65 £6,214.09 £6,380.49 £1,244,195.97 £1,211,149.75 £6,211.02 £6,377.43 £1,243,599.07 £1,211,767.98 £6,214.19 £6,380.60 £1,244,217.30

AcaP Primary 143212 2052484 Queen's Manor School and Special Needs Unit£6,041 £1,087,465 180 180 £1,092,248.19 £6,068.05 £6,228.65 £1,121,156.61 1,092,802 £6,071.12 £6,231.72 £1,121,710.50 £1,097,477.90 £6,097.10 £6,257.70 £1,126,386.32 £1,092,226.52 £6,067.93 £6,228.53 £1,121,134.95 £1,095,715.96 £6,087.31 £6,247.91 £1,124,624.39 £1,092,247.86 £6,068.04 £6,228.65 £1,121,156.28

AcaP Primary 143214 2052577 Sulivan Primary School £6,095 £1,145,876 188 188 £1,150,974.13 £6,122.20 £6,301.25 £1,184,634.60 1,173,508 £6,242.06 £6,421.11 £1,207,168.27 £1,178,315.52 £6,267.64 £6,446.68 £1,211,975.98 £1,173,764.57 £6,243.43 £6,422.47 £1,207,425.03 £1,178,543.63 £6,268.85 £6,447.89 £1,212,204.09 £1,150,973.81 £6,122.20 £6,301.25 £1,184,634.27

AcaP Primary 141902 2052913 Greenside Primary School £6,082 £1,210,219 199 199 £1,215,645.90 £6,108.77 £6,278.20 £1,249,362.11 1,228,496 £6,173.35 £6,342.78 £1,262,212.35 £1,233,633.70 £6,199.16 £6,368.59 £1,267,349.92 £1,227,592.71 £6,168.81 £6,338.24 £1,261,308.92 £1,232,635.23 £6,194.15 £6,363.58 £1,266,351.45 £1,215,645.57 £6,108.77 £6,278.20 £1,249,361.79

AcaS Secondary 136750 2054000 West London Free School £7,299 £4,737,151 649 649 £4,760,482.58 £7,335.10 £7,551.82 £4,901,127.94 4,760,462 £7,335.07 £7,551.78 £4,901,107.78 £4,737,151.36 £7,299.15 £7,515.87 £4,877,796.72 £4,760,460.91 £7,335.07 £7,551.78 £4,901,106.27 £4,737,151.36 £7,299.15 £7,515.87 £4,877,796.72 £4,760,482.25 £7,335.10 £7,551.81 £4,901,127.61

AcaS Secondary 141135 2054001 The Fulham Boys School £7,332 £4,494,489 613 613 £4,516,606.10 £7,368.04 £7,584.38 £4,649,225.43 4,516,586 £7,368.00 £7,584.35 £4,649,205.27 £4,509,189.77 £7,355.94 £7,572.28 £4,641,809.10 £4,516,584.44 £7,368.00 £7,584.35 £4,649,203.76 £4,513,719.20 £7,363.33 £7,579.67 £4,646,338.53 £4,516,605.77 £7,368.04 £7,584.38 £4,649,225.10

AcaS Secondary 141617 2054002 The Hurlingham Academy £8,075 £5,046,898 625 625 £5,072,043.94 £8,115.27 £8,360.17 £5,225,109.13 5,103,134 £8,165.01 £8,409.92 £5,256,198.87 £5,124,086.64 £8,198.54 £8,443.44 £5,277,151.83 £5,103,712.92 £8,165.94 £8,410.84 £5,256,778.10 £5,124,838.60 £8,199.74 £8,444.65 £5,277,903.79 £5,072,043.62 £8,115.27 £8,360.17 £5,225,108.80

AcaS Secondary 143129 2054004 Phoenix Academy £8,837 £4,454,014 504 504 £4,475,974.76 £8,880.90 £9,143.54 £4,608,346.17 4,475,955 £8,880.86 £9,143.50 £4,608,326.01 £4,454,013.89 £8,837.33 £9,099.97 £4,586,385.29 £4,475,953.10 £8,880.86 £9,143.50 £4,608,324.51 £4,454,013.89 £8,837.33 £9,099.97 £4,586,385.29 £4,475,974.44 £8,880.90 £9,143.54 £4,608,345.84

AcaS Secondary 139364 2054106 Fulham Cross Academy £8,431 £3,237,644 384 384 £3,253,442.41 £8,472.51 £8,723.93 £3,349,987.29 3,253,422 £8,472.45 £8,723.87 £3,349,967.14 £3,237,643.56 £8,431.36 £8,682.78 £3,334,188.45 £3,253,420.74 £8,472.45 £8,723.87 £3,349,965.63 £3,237,643.56 £8,431.36 £8,682.78 £3,334,188.45 £3,253,442.08 £8,472.51 £8,723.92 £3,349,986.97

AcaS Secondary 139365 2054315 Fulham Cross Girls' School and Language College£7,889 £4,906,662 622 622 £4,931,098.74 £7,927.81 £8,172.75 £5,083,453.38 4,944,607 £7,949.53 £8,194.47 £5,096,961.41 £4,964,874.82 £7,982.11 £8,227.06 £5,117,229.46 £4,949,608.14 £7,957.57 £8,202.51 £5,101,962.78 £4,970,083.60 £7,990.49 £8,235.43 £5,122,438.23 £4,931,098.42 £7,927.81 £8,172.75 £5,083,453.05

AcaS Secondary 137935 2054620 Sacred Heart High School £7,053 £6,876,808 975 975 £6,911,282.64 £7,088.50 £7,290.27 £7,108,017.70 6,911,262 £7,088.47 £7,290.25 £7,107,997.54 £6,876,808.38 £7,053.14 £7,254.92 £7,073,543.44 £6,911,260.97 £7,088.47 £7,290.25 £7,107,996.03 £6,876,808.38 £7,053.14 £7,254.92 £7,073,543.44 £6,911,282.31 £7,088.49 £7,290.27 £7,108,017.37

AcaS Secondary 138607 2054632 Lady Margaret School £6,933 £4,125,269 595 595 £4,145,669.50 £6,967.51 £7,171.05 £4,266,772.90 4,145,649 £6,967.48 £7,171.01 £4,266,752.75 £4,125,269.03 £6,933.23 £7,136.76 £4,246,372.44 £4,145,647.83 £6,967.48 £7,171.01 £4,266,751.24 £4,125,269.03 £6,933.23 £7,136.76 £4,246,372.44 £4,145,669.17 £6,967.51 £7,171.05 £4,266,772.58

AcaS Secondary 137157 2055400 The London Oratory School £6,739 £6,651,355 987 987 £6,684,428.95 £6,772.47 £6,962.48 £6,871,963.61 6,684,409 £6,772.45 £6,962.46 £6,871,943.45 £6,651,354.51 £6,738.96 £6,928.97 £6,838,889.17 £6,684,407.28 £6,772.45 £6,962.45 £6,871,941.94 £6,651,354.51 £6,738.96 £6,928.97 £6,838,889.17 £6,684,428.62 £6,772.47 £6,962.48 £6,871,963.28

AcaS Secondary 136172 2056906 Hammersmith Academy £7,787 £5,396,655 693 693 £5,423,333.40 £7,825.88 £8,072.69 £5,594,374.72 5,435,744 £7,843.79 £8,090.60 £5,606,784.99 £5,457,710.28 £7,875.48 £8,122.30 £5,628,751.60 £5,444,681.33 £7,856.68 £8,103.50 £5,615,722.65 £5,467,005.81 £7,888.90 £8,135.71 £5,638,047.13 £5,423,333.08 £7,825.88 £8,072.69 £5,594,374.39

AcaS Secondary 131752 2056905 Ark Burlington Danes Academy £7,585 £7,554,591 996 996 £7,592,349.14 £7,622.84 £7,855.00 £7,823,583.32 7,592,329 £7,622.82 £7,854.98 £7,823,563.17 £7,557,146.83 £7,587.50 £7,819.66 £7,788,381.01 £7,592,327.47 £7,622.82 £7,854.98 £7,823,561.66 £7,566,513.95 £7,596.90 £7,829.06 £7,797,748.14 £7,592,348.81 £7,622.84 £7,855.00 £7,823,582.99

Model 03 NFF Uplifted w Max MFG

0.50%

Model 04 NFF Uplifted Zero MFG

0.00%

Model 05 NFF Uplifted w Max MFG 1% HNB Transfer

0.50%

All models assume an HNB Transfer of 

0.5% EXCEPT where specified APT 22-23

1.50%

M01 22-23 APT Uplifted MAX MFG

0.50%

23-24 M0 Base Model Hard NFF

0.50%

M02 22-23 APT Uplifted ZERO MFG

0.00%

P
age 18



 

 

Agenda Item 5                          

 

 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 

SCHOOLS FORUM 

Tuesday, 11th October 2022 

Proposals for 2023/24 high needs block place funding 

Open 

Classification - For Scrutiny Review & Comment 

Key Decision: No 

Page 19

Agenda Item 4



 

 

Purpose of the report 

 

The report summarises the commissioning approach for place funding for special educational 

needs provision in receipt of high needs funding for children and young people with special 

educational needs. 

 

The report highlights the process for agreeing the commissioned places for the financial and 

academic years 2023 to 24 and details the proposals by each provision type. 

 

Schools Forum are asked to note the contents of the report. 

 

1. Introduction. 

 

1.1. Hammersmith and Fulham (H&F) is responsible for ensuring sufficient local provision 

for children and young people with special educational needs.  This includes ensuring 

there is suitable provision and sufficient numbers and types of specialist placements 

to meet local and regional needs in H&F. 

 

1.2. Place funding is allocated to : 

 All types of special schools, apart from independent special schools 

 All types of mainstream school with an SEN unit or Resource Provision and/or 

for a sixth form that has pupils with high needs 

 All types of colleges that educate students who have high needs. 

 

1.3. Place funding is allocated as an annual amount of core high needs funding.  Once 

place funding is allocated, it is not associated with or reserved for a special local 

authority or individual pupil or student and cannot be withdrawn if a place is not 

occupied. It provides all eligible schools and colleges with a guaranteed budget for 

the year and provides them a degree of financial stability.   

 

2. The place change notification process. 

 

Wards Affected: (All Wards); All 

Accountable Director: Jacqui McShannon, Strategic Director of Children’s Services 

Report Authors: 

Peter Haylock 

Operational Director for Education and SEND 

 

Tony Burton 

Head of Finance for Children’s Services and Education 

  

Page 20



 

 

2.1. The process for notifying the Educations and Standards Funding Agency (ESFA) for 

Academic year 2023/24 is due to be completed by the local authority (LA) in 

November 2022 with the outcomes published in January 2023.  This is for high needs 

place number changes for alternative provision, academies, free schools, FE colleges 

and sixth form colleges.  

 

2.2. The LA has local flexibility to change funded place numbers at maintained schools.  

The numbers are required to be included in each LA’s section 251 (s251) budget 

return for 2023 to 2024, due to be completed in April 2023. 

 

3. Maintained schools proposed place commissioning numbers for financial year 

2023/24 (FY 2023/24). 

 

3.1. The proposals and FY 2023/24 cost impact are shown in Table 1. 

Table 1 – maintained schools place commissioning proposal 

Setting 

2022/23 

Commissioned 

Numbers 

2023/24 

Proposed 

Commissioned 

Number 

FY 

2023/24 

cost 

£ 

Additional 

cost 

impact 

£ 

Cambridge 117 129 1,290,000 120,000 

Jack Tizard 70 70 700,000 0 

Woodlane  100 100 1,000,000 0 

Miles Coverdale (see detail 

below) 20 20 176,000 56,000 

Total   3,166,000 176,000 

 

Miles Coverdale Resource Unit 

 

3.2. The proposal is to continue to commission 20 places at the resource unit within Miles 

Coverdale Primary School. 

 

3.3. In the latest Summer 2022 School census, the school have recorded twenty pupils as 

being in the unit.   Six of these pupils have an Education and Health Care Plan (EHCP) 

and fourteen pupils have an SEN support requirement. 

 

3.4. The academic year (AY) 2021/22 KS1 pilot at the school has ended.   This means that 

the there are six EHCP places being filled at the unit with fourteen void places as the 

LA can no longer pay top-up for the fourteen SEN support pupils.  This has an 

adverse impact on the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) High Needs Block (HNB).  Each 

void place costs £10,000 to the HNB rather than the £6,000 HNB contribution if the 

place is filled.   

 

3.5. A proposal to continue the previous pilot is in train and a governance report is being 

written.  If this proposal is agreed, the place funding costs to the HNB will remain as 

they are for the FY 2022/23 with no additional financial impact. 

Page 21



 

 

 

Cambridge School 

 

3.6. The proposal is to increase the number of commissioned places by twelve at an 

additional FY 2022/23 cost of £120,000.  This reflects the additional pupils on roll at 

the summer term of the AY 2021/22. 

 

Jack Tizard School   

 

3.7. There is no financial impact as the proposal is to maintain the number of places at 

Jack Tizard School at the existing commissioned level of 70. 

 

Wood Lane High School 

 

3.8. There is no financial impact as the proposal is to maintain the number of places at 

Wood Lane High School at the existing commissioned level of 100. 

 

 

4. Academies, F.E. College and Sixth Form college proposed place commissioning 

numbers for academic year 2023/24 (AY 23/24). 

 

4.1. The proposals and FY 2024/24 financial impact are shown in Table 2. 

 

4.2. Table 2 - Academies, F.E. College and Sixth Form college place commissioning 

proposal. 

Setting 

2022/23 

Commissioned 

Numbers 

2023/24 

Proposed 

Commissioned 

Number 

FY 

2023/24 

cost 

£ 

Cost 

impact 

£ 

Queens Manor Primary School 

(see detail below) 
20 20 132,000 -31,334 

Queensmill Academy 246 246 2,460,000 0 

Ealing, Hammersmith and West 

London College 
300 300 1,800,000 0 

William Morris Sixth Form 50 50 300,000 0 

Total   4,692,000 -31,334 

 

4.3. Ealing, Hammersmith and West London College 

The proposed commissioned places of 300 for the academic year 2023/24 represent 

no change to the current commissioned places.   

 

4.4. William Morris Sixth Form 

The proposed commissioned places of 50 for the academic year 2023/24 represent 

no change to the current commissioned places. 

 

4.5. Queensmill Academy 

Page 22



 

 

The proposed commissioned places of 246 for the academic year 2023/24 represent 

no change to the current commissioned places. 

 

4.6. Queens Manor Resource unit 

The proposal is to commission 20 places for the academic year 2023/24 which 

represents no change to the current commissioned places at the Resource unit.  

 

4.7. There are currently 17 pupils registered at the unit which has increased from 8 

previously registered.  This affects the cost of funding the unit as each filled place 

generates a cost of £6000 per place to the High Needs Block (HNB) rather than 

£10000 per void place.  If these numbers remain at this level in the October 2022 

census, there will be a reduction in HNB costs of £31,334 in the financial year 

2023/24. 

 

5. Alternative Provision proposed place commissioning numbers for academic year 

2023/24 (AY 23/24). 

 

5.1. The proposals and FY 2023/24 impact are shown in Table 3. 

 

5.2. Table 3 – Alternative Provision place commissioning proposal. 

Setting  

AY 2022/23 

Commissioned 

Numbers 

Total cost for 

FY 2022/23 

£ 

Total cost for FY 

2023/24 

£ 

Cost Impact 

£ 

Ormiston Bridge 

Academy – AP 

50 

 (includes 5 

EHCP places) 

591,667 500,000 -91,667 

Ormiston 

Courtyard 

Academy – AP 

14 

 (includes 6 

EHCP places) 

148,333 140,000 -8,333 

Total 64 740,000 640,000 -100,000 

 

5.3. The proposed commissioned numbers for the Academic Year (AY) 2023/24 represent 

a reduction of 24 places from the AY 2021/22 where a total of 88 places were 

commissioned.  For the AY 2022/23 there are 64 places commissioned so there is no 

change proposed for the AY 2023/24. 

 

Report ends 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 23



 

Item 6 

 
Recommendations: 
 

1. Schools Forum to note the current position of the High Needs Block (HNB) 
and forthcoming transformation programmes.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
 

October 2022 
 

Q2 Update: High Needs Block 2022/23  
Open 

Classification - For Scrutiny Review & Comment 
Key Decision: No 

Wards Affected: (All Wards): All 

Accountable Director: Jacqui McShannon, Strategic Director of Children’s Services 

Report Authors: 
Joe Gunning - Programme Lead, Children’s Commissioning 

Purpose of the report 
This report provides an update on the High Needs Block programmes of work and 
performance against the Safety Valve agreement at Q2.  

Page 24

Agenda Item 5



 

 

HIGH LEVEL FORECAST 

We have modelled an ongoing block transfer beyond 2022/23 subject to Schools Forum approval. The increased allocation for 
2023/24 has also been profiled. These adjustments have reduced the required in year efficiency target for 2024/25 and 2025/26 
which resulted from the updated DfE funding assumptions and reduces the forecasted retained cumulative deficit from £1.19m to 
£0.2m both of which officers continue to develop plans to eliminate these. 
 

Financial Year April - March 
21/22 Final 

Outturn 

22/23 
Updated Q4 

NEW 
Funding 

Assumptions 
(FY 21/22) 

22/23 
Updated 
Q2 (FY 
22/23) 

23/24 
Updated Q4 

NEW 
Funding 

Assumptions 
(FY 21/22) 

23/24 
Updated 

Q2 
(FY 22/23) 

24/25 
Updated Q4 

NEW 
Funding 

Assumptions 
(FY 21/22) 

24/25 
Updated 

Q2 
(FY 22/23) 

25/26 
Updated Q4 

NEW 
Funding 

Assumptions 
(FY 21/22)  

25/26 
Updated 

Q2 
(FY 22/23) 

HNB allocation 29,082,078 33,157,000 32,938,002 34,748,550 35,116,229 35,713,427 36,169,706 36,707,249 37,254,797 

Block Transfer (528,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

HNB Expenditure before savings 33,767,970 35,270,657 35,270,657 37,453,618 37,453,618 39,039,145 39,039,145 40,621,376 40,621,376 

Agreed Investment 166,250 535,000 535,000 2,625,621 2,625,621 2,902,020 2,902,020 3,288,136 3,288,136 

Total savings (Schedule A) (599,772) (1,414,953) (1,414,953) (1,809,485) (1,809,485) (1,919,001) (1,919,001) (2,040,045) (2,040,045) 

Sub total after savings 32,806,448 34,390,704 34,390,704 38,269,754 38,269,754 40,022,164 40,022,164 41,869,467 41,869,467 

Sub total in year Deficit / (Surplus)  3,724,370 1,233,704 1,452,702 3,521,204 3,153,525 4,308,737 3,852,458 5,162,218 4,614,670 

                    

Variance from original safety valve agreement to mitigate 3,292,177 1,577,214 1,796,212 3,546,158 3,178,479 5,363,610 4,907,331 7,217,679 6,670,131 

Further savings to mitigate movement (Schedule B) (4,027,674) (1,915,250) (1,969,250) (3,540,257) (4,096,257) (3,077,305) (3,633,305) (3,276,984) (3,832,984) 

Additional Efficiency Target (Schedule C) 0 0 0 0 0 (1,231,432) (219,153) (1,885,234) (781,686) 

                    

Variance from original safety valve after all mitigations (Schedule 
A, B and C) 

(735,497) (338,036) (173,038) 5,901 (917,778) 1,054,873 1,054,873 2,055,461 2,055,461 

Total in year deficit / (surplus) after all mitigations (303,304) (681,546) (516,548) (19,053) (942,732) 0 0 0 0 

                    

Safety Valve Payment 4,555,600 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 0 0 

Retained Deficit 11,820,076 7,138,530 7,303,528 4,119,477 3,195,798 1,119,477 195,798 1,119,477 195,798 

 
 
 

P
age 25



 

Programme Update 
 

Delivered / Low Risk 
Some risk – closely 

monitor 
Not delivered / 
undeliverable 

 
 

Workstream: Early Intervention and development of robust Local Offer  

Safety Valve   

Specialist Teacher Surgeries  
Specialist teacher Surgeries delivered a consultation process for schools to reduce 
escalation of requests without first exhausting the Local Offer. It was launched in January 
22 and sessions were increased to twice a week on fortnightly rota.   
 
11 sessions were held across the summery term (6 Early Years and 5 Primary). Themes 
includes transitions to reception advice, Sensory, Autism, SENCo Support/Advice, review 
EHCNA outcomes and adapting environment for SEND. 
 
Next steps: 

• We are undergoing a thorough data driven review to analyse, assess and map 
take up by schools (EY, Primary and Secondary) and by type of enquiry to enable 
more targeted support to schools who are underutilising this offer.  This will be 
mapped against schools requesting EHCNA’s and data used to target specific 
schools and requests for EHCNA where there is evidence of the Local Offer not 
being considered.  

 
SENCo Workshop/Workforce Development 

• Twice termly SENCO sessions delivered; one focussed on business and the other 
themed on a specific topic such as Mental Health, Annual reviews, Phase 
Transfers. Four induction sessions delivered for SENCOs new to the role. 10 
sessions delivered in total in the last academic year. 

 Two SENCO Forums took place in the summer term, on 24th May and 5th July 

 A total of 23 settings attended included early years, primary, secondary and sixth 
form. 

 Themes addressed were as follows:  
- 24th May was a business meeting included a reflection on the SEND Green 

Paper and main themes addressed in the paper, update regarding OT 
provision locally, SENDIASS report back on main themes arising in their work 
and solutions worked towards, information sharing from EHC planning and 
virtual schools. 

- 5th July was a thematic meeting on SEN Support. Aim was to ensure staff 
are more familiar with resources to support development of SEN support 
provision in schools. Looked at national (EEF), regional (WSS) and local 
(LBHF) resources. Shared Educational Endowment Foundation resources 
particularly an overview of their report on Special Educational Needs in 
Mainstream Schools and guidance on high quality teaching for pupils with SEN 
in mainstream. Included a presentation from a Whole School SEND regional 
lead, a deep dive into the resources and how they can be used to support 
pupils and colleagues. Revisited the Ordinarily Available Guidance on the LA 
local offer. 

 Survey Monkey completed with SENCOs 
- 20 responses from nursery, primary, secondary, sixth from and special settings 
- Most popular meetings were the thematic meetings in particular the meetings 

on Phase Transfer and SEN support so we will continue with this format next 
year and consider whether we can expand to address more topics in depth with 
additional meetings 

Page 26



 

- SENCOs reported that they had changed their practice in various ways -using 
new templates provided for individual support plans, giving additional support 
preparing for transitions, reflecting on formulating best outcomes for SEN 
pupils, felt better informed to advise staff and parents 

- Suggestions for future themes were made and will be incorporated into 
planning for future meetings 

 
Next steps: 

 Attendance by secondary SENCOS is sporadic. Director of Education to discuss 
directly with Headteachers and write to SENCOs. 

 Plan for further thematic meetings in 2022/23. The plan will be published in good 
time and communications will be increased to promote uptake.  

 Use feedback from SENCOs regarding topics to be addressed to support in the 
planning of future thematic. 

 Noted that the SEN support thematic got the most positive feedback. Consider 
making this a regular item in meetings to facilitate variety of approaches to 
supporting pupils at this level mitigating the need for an EHCNA. 

 Continue to alternate days for the meetings, vary start times, combination of in 
person, hybrid and remote meetings. 

 Explore further with SENCOs requests for additional support at the initial meeting 
in the year in early October. 

 
 

Workstream: SLCN Early Intervention Offer  

Safety 
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

£47,073 £0 £139,297 £139,297 

Progress update: 

 To date, 19 Primary Schools have completed the training and are ready for iCAN 
Progression Tools implementation  

 Four schools have now screened pupils. Action Plans in place supported by 
INSPIRE JCT. Most of the screenings will take place in Autumn Term given pupils 
will be moving classes/staff.  

 Eight Primary schools committed to Autumn Term  

 10 Primary Schools yet to engage. They have been contacted individually with 
feedback ranging from staff absence, other end of term commitments, change in 
staff so completing autumn.  

 Parent/Caregiver workshops in July were postponed following feedback from 
Parent/Caregivers invited - consensus preferred Sept/Oct as too many school 
commitments at end of term.  

 Three secondary schools attended Secondary program following targeted contact, 
more committed to Autumn Training program.  

 Careful consideration re logistics for Secondary schools and engagement has 
informed this roll out. (Focus on Year 7)  

 Parent/Carer forum session on Therapies highlighting JCT framework and offer 
 
Key next steps: 

 Induction for new Specialist Teacher to increase delivery capacity.  

 Early Years iCAN roll out to enable support staff to identify children who may be 
struggling to develop their speech, language, and communication skills. The tool 
will also be used to track progression of these skills over time following 
interventions. 

 Secondary Curriculum Area Workshops planned for Autumn Term to reinforce 
message that “Communication is Everyone’s business – whatever subject area 
you teach”. 

 Undertake a detailed data driven review to evaluate impact and inform future 

Page 27



 

service development.   

 

Workstream: SLCN Special School Offer 

Safety 
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

£250,000 £64,072 £250,000 £250,000 

Progress update: 

 Saving delivered (2 schools effective April 2022, 1 school effective September 
2022) 

 Discussions are ongoing with the provider to finalise the provision arrangements 
for one special school. In lieu of this, recharge arrangements have been 
implemented.  

 
Key next steps: 

 Progress contract variation. 

 Finalise provision arrangements. 
 

 
 

Workstream: Autism Education Trust (AET) Early Intervention Offer 

Progress update: 
AET Making Sense of Autism Module Training sessions  

 14 sessions delivered in Early Years settings during the Summer Term 

 Two sessions delivered with Schools. Nine schools yet to engage with targeted 
focus on these in Autumn 2022.   

 Two sessions delivered other professionals. – apologies from two schools re 
cancellation due to school trips Other Professionals. 

 
Next steps: 

 Good Autism Practice module planning in final stage for rollout in Autumn Term. 

 AET Standards – Workshops now scheduled Autumn Term 
 

 
 

Workstream: SEND Case Management, Reporting and Quality Assurance 
(QA) 

Safety Valve   

Progress update 

 Annual Review workflow implemented.  

 Synergy upgrade was applied which fixes the attendance issues on migrated 
cases. Officers are now updating for phase and in year transfers to inform finance 
projections for 2022/23.  

 Agreed finance module configuration. 

 Suite of system operational reports now in use  

 Report development in progress with Business Intelligence. 
 
Key next steps: 

 Implement the SYN Finance module.  

 Implement new cost structure into SYN for 22/23  

 Finance, BI and EHC management to start agreeing financial report scope and 
publication  

 Continued development of the suite of performance reports. 

 
 

Workstream: Panels, needs assessments and new plans 

Page 28



 

Progress update: 
 
Panels 

• Panel task and finish group has reviewed and redrafted terms of reference with a 
view to embedding strategic priorities and transformation goals in our decision 
making to ensure all support services are integrated into panel.  

• This formulates a whole systemic change and understanding including Local area 
partners. 

• Terms of reference drafted and undertaking implementation activity to launch new 
panel structure by the start of the 2023 Spring Term.   

 
Current performance on needs assessments and new plans 

 Performance in relation to the timeliness of assessments remains good. Calendar 
year to date (to August) performance is 80.5% finalised in 20 weeks excluding 
exceptions and 78.5% including exceptions, significantly higher than national 
average. Performance in for April-June in isolation was 100% completed in 20 
weeks.  

 
Next steps: 

• Implement and embed the revised panel structure and monitor the effectiveness 
via established fortnightly performance monitoring meetings.  
 

 
 

Workstream: Annual Reviews  

Annual Review progress update: 
• Agreed strategic priorities and mapped milestones across the next year 
• Timeliness targets established with EHC Coordinators and embedded into 

performance management  
• Case Management workflow implemented 
• Additional capacity recruited to ensure robust management and achievement of 

targets 
 
Preparing for Adulthood targeted actions progress update: 

• 34 cases were identified for transition for this academic year.  
• Out of the 34, 19 cases are in process resulting in a potential cost saving of 

£193,443, during the next academic year. The remaining 15 cases will be case 
worked and monitored over the summer break.  Work will also continue with other 
services in relation to transition planning.  

 
Key next steps: 

• General letter to be issued to all schools setting expectations of annual reviews 

• Targeted comms to poor performing schools in relation to the timeliness of reviews 

• Development of annual review guidance and workforce development across the 
local area to promote the quality expectations for reviews.  

• Establish a QA audit process with key EHC partners reviewing performance and 
quality. 

• Establish a framework for gathering stakeholder feedback following annual reviews 
and embed quarterly analysis of outputs.  

 

 
Workstream: Alternative Provision Reduction of Place Commissioning 

Safety 
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

0 0 £128,456 £128,456 

Progress update: 

Page 29



 

• Place Commissioned numbers have been agreed and submitted in the Place 
Return in November to deliver the agreed saving. 

• Provider reviewed and agreed Service Level Agreement. 

• Decision paper approved.  

• No further actions required.  

 
 

Workstream: Alternative Provision Funding Recoupment 

Safety 
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

£43,750 £53,000 £51,000 £51,000 

Progress update: 

• Completed - no further action required. In year monitoring of exclusion activity to 
implement funding recoupment where appropriate.   

 
 

Workstream: Alternative Provision – Short Term Intervention 

Safety  
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

£141,167 £52,500 £242,000 £192,000 

Progress update: 

• No further action required.  

• Phased funding withdrawal agreed and implemented.  

• The full saving target will be achieved in 2023/24.  

 
 

Workstream: Outreach Services 

Safety 
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

- - - - 

Progress update: 

• Provider reviewed and agreed Service Level Agreement. 

• Decision paper approved.  

• No further actions required.  
 
Key next steps: 

• Task and Finish Group to be formed in October 2022 to suggest options on 
arrangements for outreach services from September 2023 onwards.  

• Socialise findings with school leaders and LA officers to gather views. 
• Options Paper to be produced which will include exploration of a traded services 

model. 
• Progress governance of options paper (and consultation if necessary). 

 
 

Workstream: SEN Sufficiency and High Needs Capital Allocation 

Safety 
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

£50,000 £0 £150,000 £0 

Progress update 

 Officers have undertaken a series of thematic workshops with key local area 
stakeholders to inform future sufficiency planning. 

 The commissioned provider is progressing the draft of the Sufficiency Strategy in 
partnership with Officers who will undertake a series of information sessions with 
stakeholders in the autumn term setting out key finding and actions. 

 
Next steps: 

 Finalise draft Sufficiency Strategy 

 Socialise findings and actions with local area stakeholders 

Page 30



 

 Progress governance for formal consultation of Strategy. 
 

 

Workstream: High Needs Block Staffing Efficiencies 

Safety 
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

£215,200 £400,000 £215,200 £400,000 

Progress Update: 

 No further action required.  

 Costs transferred out of High Needs Block and pressures addressed as part of the 
Council’s Medium-Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) planning in 2021/22.  

 A further £185k saving has been achieved as part of 2021/22 Q2/Q3 mitigations. 
 

 
 

Workstream: Schools Block to High Needs Block Transfer  

Safety  
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

£528,000 £528,000 £0 £556,000 

Progress Update: 

 Schools Block to High Needs Block transfer was approved by Schools Forum on 
the 18 January 2022. Agenda for Schools Forum on Tuesday, 18th January, 2022, 
2.00 pm | LBHF 
 

Key next steps: 

• Following our communication with the DfE at Q1 and the confirmation that we 
could pursue either a disapplication request or continue to undertake a block 
transfer, Officers have determined at this time a Block Transfer is the preferred 
approach. This has therefore been modelled into the medium-term projections 
2023/24, 2024/25 and 2025/26 subject to Schools Forum approval on an annual 
basis.  

 
 

Workstream: Interim Tuition 

Safety 
Valve  

21/22 Target 21/22 Delivered 22/23 Target 22/23 Q2 

£165,000 £215,000 £165,000 £165,000 

Progress Update: 

 Development of new service pathway 

 Updated and revised referral documents 

 Updated and revised medical needs policy 
 
Next steps: 

 Finalise new service model (based on new Director of Education’s steer) 

 Review and finalise medical needs policy via working group 

 Consult key stakeholders across the local area on the new policy prior to 
implementation.  

 Confirm new medical needs coordinator 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 31

http://democracy.lbhf.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=473&MId=7245
http://democracy.lbhf.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=473&MId=7245


Item 7 - Schools Forum 11th October 2022 – Draft Work Programme 
2022/23 
Note: Dates and items to be confirmed 
 
 
Tuesday 6th December 2pm  
 

 Schools Block Update 2023/24 

 Early Years National Funding Formula Update and Draft Budget 2023/34 for 
Consultation 

 High Needs Block Budget Update 
 
Tuesday 17th January 2pm TBC 

 

 2022/23 Dedicated Schools Grant Qtr3 Monitoring 

 Schools Block Final Formula Funding Proposals 2023/24 

 Early Years Draft Budget 2023/34 for Consultation – If not covered in 
December 

 HNB Safety Valve Qtr3 update 
 
 

Page 32

Agenda Item 6


	Agenda
	1 Welcome, Introductions & Minutes of the Last Meeting
	2 Briefing on Schools Block National Funding Formula update 2023-24
	3 2023/24 Provisional Schools Block Budget Share Options
	Appendix 2023-24 Provisional Budget Modelling

	4 Proposals for 2023/24 high needs block place funding
	5 Q2 Update: High Needs Block 2022/23
	6 Draft Work Programme (for Information)

